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From: Guggenheim, Alan [alan.guggenheim@nagrastar.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 9:57 PM

To:

nicolas@nagra.com; Cedric Groux (E-mail); Christophe Gaillard (NagraStar);

hkudeliski@nagra.com; JJ Gee (jj gee); Joel Conus (E-mail); Alan Guggenheim (N}
Subject: FW: Recent Security Team Progress

Attachments: PGPexch.itf asc

iragra.coms

Laom <mailtolAlan. Suggenheimdlagsr

raStar.ocom>
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From: Guggenheim, Alan [alan.guggenheim@nagrastar com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 9:57 PM
To: nicolas@nagra.com; Cedric Groux (E-mail); Christophe Gaillard (NagraStar);
hkudelski@nagra.com; JJ Gee (jj gee); Joel Conus (E-mail); Alan Guggenheim (N)
Subject: FW: Recent Security Team Progress
Attachments: PGPexch.rtf.asc
PGPexch.rtf.asc
**E PG ignature Status: good
*+% gigner: Alan A. Guggenheim <guggsnheinfinagra.coms
*w¥ Signed: 11/29/2001 9:155:3% BPM
#kF Verified: 11/730/2001 6:24:09 AM
**% BEGIN PGP DECRYPTED/VERIFIED MESSBAGE **++*

iltorAlan. SuggenheimiBlsgradtar . coms>

o 5ugah
Sent: Thursday,
a

r, Chris;
Lehto, Mike;
Cohen, Margk;

Dugan, Mixc, Eab

Povenmire,

Dish Network Team,

Just a note to tsll you how much your recent deliverables are worth to our company.

I realize there was a huge amount of effort, teamwork, design, and testing that was
needed for your recent efforts to combat plracy and drive signal security for Dish

Network,

and commend your recent advances.
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